

Contents

1. Planning and Environmental Fees and Charges	142
Environmental Planning and Assessment Act Fees and Charges	142
Complying Development Application Fees	146
Construction Certificate Application Fees	147
Local Government Act Fees and Charges	149
Section 68 Application and Charges Local Government Act - Service	149
Fees and Charges Local Government Act -	153
Certificate Fees and Charges Plumbing and Drainage Act -	153
Fees and Charges Swimming Pool Act - Fees and	154
Charges Government Information Public Access Act - Fees and Charges	154 155
Food Act - Fees and Charges	155
Companion Animals Act - Fees and Charges	156
Impounding Act - Fees and Charges	<i>157</i>
Public Health Act - Fees and Charges Protection of the Environment Operations Act - Fees and	158
Charges	158
Cemetery Fees and Charges	159
2. Waste Collection Charges	160
Domestic Waste Management Charges	160
Noxious Weeds	161
3. Garbage and Depot Tipping Charges	162
Domestic/Residential/ Commercial/Industrial	162
4. Operations and Infrastructure Fees and Charges	169
Subdivision Works Certificate Application for Subdivision Plan Assessment Fee	169
Civil Engineering Inspections relating to subdivision and Roads Act Approvals	169
Development Assessment - Application for Works in the Road Reserve - Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993	169
Section 54 Certificate - Public Lands Register Enquiry	170
Water Utility Advice	170
Development Specifications	170
Parks and Gardens	170
Swimming Pool – Parkes	171

Swimming Pools – Villages – Peak Hill, Trundle, and Tullamore	172
Kerb and Gutter ("K&G") Construction	173
Rural Addressing Marker	173
Plan Printing	173
Portable Stage Hire	173
Street Functions	173
Property - Road Closures	173
Access Levels for Driveways Application	174
5. Corporate Services Fees and Charges	175
603 Certificates	175
Cheques	175
Direct Debit	175
Customer Refunds –	
Administration Fee	175
Interest on Overdue Rates and Charges – Extra Charges	175
Copy of Rate/Instalment Notice	175
Possessory of Title Information	175
Commercial Enquiry Fee	176
GIPA (Government Information (Public Affairs) Act (GIPA) 2010	176
Penalty Units	176
Flag – Parkes	176
Scanning	176
Facsimile Transactions	176
Printing/Copying	177
Copy of Council Document	177
Room Hire	177
Hire Equipment - Per Day	179
Event-related installation of	
portable stage	179
Event-related installation of stage extension at Cooke Park Pavilion	180
Event-related installation of shade dome at Cooke Park	180
Event-related installation of shade sails at	
Cooke Park	180
Event-related cleaning fee for amenities prior to event	180
Event-related printing, photocopying and laminating services at Parkes Visitor Information Centre	180
Family Day Care	181
6. Business Undertakings Fees and	
Charges	182
Airport Charges Payments for Annual Fees are to be paid in	

advance

Caravan Park – Camping Sites	182
Caravan Park – RV Complete self- contained no use of Park Facilities	183
Caravan Park – Ensuite Sites	183
Cabins	183
Caravan Park – Long Term Site per week	184
Industrial Land	184
Open Cut Experience – Peak Hill Gold Mine Tours Only	185
Henry Parkes Centre Admission Prices	185
7. Library and Marramarra Fees	
and Charges	186
Photocopying	186
Laminating	186
Lost or Damaged Items	186
Exam Supervision	186
Inter-Library Loan	186
Microfilm Copy Charges	186
Search Service Fees	187
Replacement Library Cards	187
Library Meeting Room Hire	187
Marramarra Makerspace	188
Marramarra Room Hire	188
8. Water Fund Fees and Charges	189
Water Charges	189
Availability Charges	189
Standpipe Sales	190
Water Developer Charges	190
Meter Connection Fee	190
Meter Tests	190
Meter Readings	191
External Fire Hydrant Testing –	1/1
Administration Fee	191
Pressure/Flow Test and Report for Fire	191
Backflow Device Testing	191
Water Restrictor Fee	191
9. Sewer Fund Fees and Charges	192
Residential Sewer Access Charges	192
Sewer Access Charges	192
Non-Residential Sewer Access Charges	193
Sewer Developer Charges	193
Sewer Connection Application Fee	193
Trade Waste Service Fee – Section 501	193
Trade Waste Usage Charge	193
Trade Waste Re-inspection Fee	194
· ·	

182

1. Planning and Environmental Fees and Charges

Environmental Planning and Assessment Act Fees and Charges

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Development application fees			
Outdoor Advertisement			
Fee – may also require Section 68 Approval	Fee to cover the costs of processing the DA	N	\$371.00 plus \$93.00 each additional advertisement in excess of 1
Change of Use			¢771.00
Fee	Fee to cover the costs of processing the DA	N	\$371.00
Class 1 and 10 Structures < \$10,000 - Carpo			¢105.00
Fee	Fee to cover the costs of processing the DA	N	\$125.00
	000 – Carports, Garages and Outbuildings		407.000
Fee	Fee to cover the costs of processing the DA	N	\$219.00
Class 1 and 10 Structures > \$50,000, < \$100	,000 – Carports, Garages and Outbuildings		
Fee	Fee to cover the costs of processing the DA	N	\$387.00
New Single Dwelling House < \$100,000			
Fee	Fee to cover the costs of processing the DA	N	\$592.00
New Single Dwelling House > \$100,000 < \$2			
Fee	Fee to cover the costs of processing the DA	N	\$625.00
New Single Dwelling House > \$250,000			
Base fee	Fee to cover the costs of processing the DA	N	\$630.00
Plus \$2.05 per \$1,000 above \$250,000	Fee to cover the costs of processing the DA	Ν	\$2.05
Development involving an erection of a b	ouilding, the carry out of work, or the demolitio	n of a wor	k or a building
Up to \$5,000			
Base fee	Fee to cover the costs of processing the DA	N	\$144.00
\$5,001 to \$50,000			
Base fee	Fee to cover the costs of processing the DA	N	\$220.00
Plus, per \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000 of estimated cost)	Fee to cover the costs of processing the DA	Ν	\$3.00
\$50,001 to \$250,000			
Base fee	Fee to cover the costs of processing the DA	N	\$459.00
Plus \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000 of estimate cost) above \$50,000	Fee to cover the costs of processing the DA	Ν	\$3.64
\$250,001 to \$500,000			
Base fee	Fee to cover the costs of processing the DA	N	\$1,509.00
Plus, per \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) above \$25,0000	Fee to cover the costs of processing the DA	N	\$2.34
\$500,001 to \$1,000,000			
Base fee	Fee to cover the costs of processing the DA	N	\$2,272.00
Plus per \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) above \$500,000	Fee to cover the costs of processing the DA	N	\$1.64
\$1,000,001 to \$10,000,000			
Base fee	Fee to cover the costs of processing the DA	N	\$3,404.00
Plus per \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) above \$1,000,000	Fee to cover the costs of processing the DA	N	\$1.44
More than \$10,000,000			
Base fee	Fee to cover the costs of processing the DA	N	\$20,667.00
Plus per \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) above \$10,000,000	Fee to cover the costs of processing the DA	N	\$1.19

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee		
Advertising a Development and Public Ex	Advertising a Development and Public Exhibition				
Designated Development	Fee to cover the cost of processing DA. Note: Any part of the fee not spent will be refunded	N	\$2,890.00		
Advertised Development	Fee to cover the cost of processing DA. Note: Any part of the fee not spent will be refunded	N	\$1,439.00		
Prohibited Development	Fee to cover the cost of processing DA. Note: Any part of the fee not spent will be refunded	N	\$1,439.00		
Development requires exhibition of changes to an environmental planning instrument, or development control plan (Community Engagement Strategy) 1 Advert only	Fee to cover the cost of processing DA. Note: Any part of the fee not spent will be refunded	N	\$1,242.00		
Residential Apartment Development Design Review – Additional fee	Fee to cover the cost of processing DA. Note: Any part of the fee not spent will be refunded	N	\$3,905.00		
Designated Development in addition to of	ther fees				
Designated Development Additional Fee (CI 251)	Fee to cover the costs of processing the DA	N	\$1,198.00		
Integrated Development Fee					
Each Integrated Approval Body	Fee to cover the costs of processing the DA	Ν	\$416.00		
Additional fee for processing application	Fee to cover the costs of processing the DA	Ν	\$183.00		
Rezoning application					
Per application	Fee to cover cost of service – an agreement as to cost be entered into between Council and the person requesting that Council put forward the Planning Proposal. The agreement will cover as a minimum all internal and external costs and expenses including, but not limited to staff time, administration costs, legal costs and costs of any external studies, reports, consultant advice.	N	By agreement with council. Refer to fee description for additional details		
Concurrence Fee					
Each Concurrence Body	Fee to cover cost of processing the DA	Ν	\$416.00		
Additional fee for processing application	Fee to cover cost of processing the DA	Ν	\$183.00		
Development Application Subdivision					
Per application – No New Road created	Fee to cover cost of processing subdivision applications	N	\$430.00		
Plus: per each additional lot created	Fee to cover cost of processing subdivision applications	N	\$53.00		
Per application – Where subdivision includes creation of New Road/s	Fee to cover cost of processing subdivision applications	N	\$865.00		
Plus: per each additional lot created	Fee to cover cost of processing subdivision applications	N	\$65.00		
Per application (Strata Title)	Fee to cover cost of processing subdivision applications	N	\$430.00		
Plus: per each additional lot created	Fee to cover cost of processing subdivision applications	N	\$65.00		
Other Subdivision Fees					
Post Inspection Fee (Subdivision)	Fee to cover cost of re-inspection of subdivision	N	\$215.00		
Road Naming Application	Fee to cover the cost of processing application	N	\$500.00		

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee	
Subdivision Certificate				
Fee for the issue of Subdivision Certificate minimum fee – up to 5 lots	Fee to cover the cost of processing of certificate	N	\$182.00	
per lot in excess of 5 lots	Fee to cover the cost of processing of certificate	N	\$31.50	
Application to Modify Development Cons	ent			
Minor change to development Example relocation, addition of windows doors, Basix certification modification, Minor Error, mis-description, or miscalculation, not requiring neighbour notification	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	N	\$92.00	
Minimal Environmental Impact Minor Modification: If modification does not increase height and footpath of building; does not alter traffic generation and/ or vehicle movement and parking configuration; does not increase number of subdivided lots	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	N	\$839.00 or 50% of Original DA fee, whichever is less	
Other modifications				
Where original DA fee less than \$100	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	Ν	50% of Original DA fee	
Where original DA less than \$100 with no work, demolition or building (Change of Use)	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	N	50% of Original DA fee	
Dwelling House estimated cost <\$100,000	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	Ν	\$247.00	
In the case of any other development – Up	o to \$5,000			
Base fee	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	N	\$71.00	
In the case of any other development – \$5	,001 to \$250,000			
Base Fee	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	N	\$110.00	
Plus, per \$1,000 above \$250,000	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	N	\$1.50	
In the case of any other development – \$2				
Base Fee	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent		\$651.00	
Plus, per \$1,000 above \$250,000	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	N	\$0.85	
In the case of any other development – \$5				
Base Fee	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	N	\$927.00	
Plus, per \$1,000 above \$500,000	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	N	\$0.50	
In the case of any other development – \$1,				
Base Fee	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	N	\$1,285.00	
Plus, per \$1,000 above \$1,000,000	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	N	\$0.40	
In the case of any other development – More than \$10,000,000				
Base Fee	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent		\$6,167.00	
Plus, per \$1,000 above \$10,000,000	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	N	\$0.27	

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Modification of Residential Apartment Development Design Review where clause 115(3) applies – additional fee	Fee to cover the cost of processing DA. Note: Any part of the fee not spent will be refunded	N	\$3,905.00
Modification public notice fee	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	N	\$866.00
Application for review of modification	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	N	50% of original DA Fee
Application under section 8.2 (1) (c) of EPA	Act for a review of rejection		
If the estimated cost of the development is less than \$100,000	Fee to cover the cost of application	N	\$71.00
If the estimated cost of the development is \$100,000 or more and less than or equal to \$1,000,000	Fee to cover the cost of application	N	\$195.00
If the estimated cost of the development is more than \$1,000,000	Fee to cover the cost of application	N	\$325.00
Review of DA Determination Under EPA Ad	et		
Where no building/work proposed	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	N	50% of original DA Fee
Involving erection of a dwelling <\$100,000 value	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	Ν	\$247.00
In the case of any other development – Up	to \$5,000		
Base fee	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	Ν	\$71.00
In the case of any other development – \$5			
Base Fee	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	N	\$111.00
Plus, per \$1,000	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	N	\$1.50
In the case of any other development – \$2			
Base Fee	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	N	\$651.00
Plus, per \$1,000 above \$250,000	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	N	\$0.85
In the case of any other development – \$5			
Base Fee	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	N	\$927.00
Plus, per \$1,000 above \$500,000	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	N	\$0.50
In the case of any other development - \$1,	000,001 to \$10,000,000		
Base Fee	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	N	\$1,285.00
Plus per \$1,000 above \$1,000,000	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	N	\$0.40
In the case of any other development – Mo	ore than \$10,000,000		
Base Fee	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	N	\$6,167.00
Plus, per \$1,000 above \$10,000,000	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	N	\$0.27
Additional fee if notice required to be given under S82 of the Act	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified DA consent	N	\$807.00

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Planning NSW Fees Strategic Planning Fe	e		
Development exceeding \$50,000	Strategic Planning Fee required to be forwarded to Planning NSW	Ν	0.64 times Estimated costs/\$1,000
Section 6.4(e) Compliance Certificate			
Section 6.4 (e) Compliance certificate certifying that a condition with respect to specified building work or subdivision work (being a condition attached to a development consent or complying development certificate) has been duly complied with	Fee to cover cost assessment and issue of Certificate	N	\$313.00
Section 6.4(e) Compliance certificate certifying that any specified aspect of development complies with the requirements of any other provisions prescribed by the regulations	Fee to cover cost assessment and issue of Certificate	N	\$313.00
Section 6.4 (e) Compliance certificate certifying that a specified building or proposed building has a specified classification identified in accordance with the Building Code of Australia	Fee to cover cost assessment and issue of Certificate	N	\$313.00

Complying Development Application Fees

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2023-24 Fee
Complying Development Certificate (CDC	C) – Assessment Fee		
For building value less than \$5,000	Fee to cover the cost of assessing and issuing CDC's and CC's	Υ	\$137.00
For building value greater than \$5,000	Fee to cover the cost of assessing and issuing CDC's and CC's	Υ	\$137.00 Plus fee from CC fees table
Complying Development Certificate (CDC	C) – Modification		
Classes 1-10 Minor change	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified complying development certificate	Υ	\$60.00
Classes 1-10 Major change	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified complying development certificate	Υ	50% of Original Fee
Classes 2–9 Minor change	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified complying development certificate	Υ	\$92.00
Classes 2–9 Major change	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified complying development certificate	Υ	\$450.00 or 50% of Original Fee

Construction Certificate Application Fees

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Construction Certificate (CC) – Assessme	nt Fee		
Cost Not Exceeding \$5,000			
Fee	Fee to cover the cost of service	Υ	\$130.00
Exceeding \$5,000			
First \$5,000	Fee to cover the cost of service	Υ	\$130.00
Each additional \$1,000 up to \$100,000 – per \$1,000	Fee to cover the cost of service	Υ	\$10.00
Each additional \$1,000 from \$100,000 and up to \$250,000 – per \$1,000	Fee to cover the cost of service	Υ	\$6.00
Each additional \$1,000 over \$250,000 - per \$1,000	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	\$3.50
Construction Certificate (CC) - Modificati	on Fee		
Classes 1-10 Minor change	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified construction consent	Υ	\$60.00
Classes 1-10 Major change	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified construction consent	Υ	50% of Original Fee
Classes 2-9 Minor change	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified construction consent	Υ	\$95.00
Classes 2-9 Major change	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a modified construction consent	Υ	\$460.00
BASIX Certificate Amendments			
Minor – per certificate amendment (prior to approval)	Fee to cover the cost of reassessing and amending plans under construction certificate of development application	Υ	\$40.00
Major – per certificate amendment (prior to approval)	Fee to cover the cost of reassessing and amending plans under construction certificate of development application	Υ	\$80.00
Assessment of Alternative Solution Fee			
Per performance clause Volume Two of Building Code of Australia (Class 1 and 10 buildings) (per clause)	Fees to cover the cost of assessing the Alternative Solutions	Y	\$175.00
Per performance clause Volume One of Building Code of Australia – Not fire safety measure clauses (per clause)	Fees to cover the cost of assessing the Alternative Solutions	Υ	\$298.00
Per performance clause Volume One of Building Code of Australia – Fire safety measure clauses (per clause)	Fees to cover the cost of assessing the Alternative Solutions	Y	\$417.00
Where referral to fire safety engineer for peer review is required as deemed necessary by Council	Fees to cover the cost of assessing the Alternative Solutions	Υ	Cost + 10%
Referral fee where referral required to Fire	& Rescue NSW		
Initial fire safety report	Fee to cover the cost of assessing Fire Safety by Fire Rescue	Υ	Cost set by NSW Fire & Rescue
Final fire safety report	Fee to cover the cost of assessing Fire Safety by Fire Rescue	Υ	Cost set by NSW Fire & Rescue
Fire safety system report	Fee to cover the cost of assessing Fire Safety by Fire Rescue	Υ	Cost set by NSW Fire & Rescue
Fire Safety Upgrade Report < 1993 Building	- To be Advised Al Accredited Certifier		
Where referral to fire safety engineer is required	Fee to cover cost of service	Υ	Cost + 10%

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Inspection Fee related to DA, CC and CDC	C Stage Inspections		
Inspection Fee	Fee to cover the cost of issuing inspection report	Υ	\$212.00
Inspection carried out on behalf of PC	Fee to cover the cost of issuing inspection report	Υ	\$410.00
Per Inspection where Council is PCA and not a certifying authority value < \$10,000 - Class 10 Structures	Fee to cover the cost of issuing inspection report	Y	\$175.00
Per Inspection where Council is PCA and not a certifying authority – All other development	Fee to cover the cost of issuing inspection report	Υ	\$740.00
Occupation Certificate Fee			
Class 1 and 10 Issue of Occupation Certificate including final inspection per application – multi residential unit per dwelling unit	Fees to cover the cost of processing and issuing Occupation Certificate	Y	\$240.00
Class 2–9 Issue of Occupation Certificate including final inspection per application	Fees to cover the cost of processing and issuing Occupation Certificate	Υ	\$340.00
Registration Fee Part 4A Certificates			
Per Application	Fee to cover the Lodgement of Part 4A certificates submitted by Private Certifiers and additional handling carried out by Council	N	\$39.00
Per Modification	Fee to cover the Lodgement of Part 4A certificates submitted by Private Certifiers and additional handling carried out by Council	N	\$39.00
Per Withdrawal	Fee to cover the Lodgement of Part 4A certificates submitted by Private Certifiers and additional handling carried out by Council	N	\$39.00
Section 10.7 Planning Certificate			
10.7 (2)	Fee to cover the cost of processing of certificate	Ν	\$69.00
10.7 (2) and (5)	Fee to cover the cost of processing of certificate	Ν	\$174.00
Building Certificate Fee (Sec 6.22 to 6.26)			
Building Information Certificate (Part) Class 1 and 10 Buildings	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a Building Certificate in accordance with Section 6.22-6.26	N	\$400.00
Class 1 (per dwelling on the site) or Class 10 Building	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a Building Certificate in accordance with Section 6.22–6.26	N	Relevant DA and CC or CDC fee as set out in these fees and charges
Class 2–9 Buildings – Not exceeding 200m2 Base Fee	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a Building Certificate in accordance with Section 6.22–6.26	N	Relevant DA and CC or CDC fee as set out in these fees and charges
Subsequent Inspections - Minimum	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a Building Certificate in accordance with Section 6.22-6.26	Ν	\$212.00
Copy of Building Certificate (Cl 261)	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a Building Certificate in accordance with Section 6.22-6.26	Ν	\$13.00

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Additional Fee for Development carried out where not approved by Council as per Section 260 (3A) EP&A (A) Reg 2000	Fees to cover cost of inspection and assessment	N	Relevant DA and CC or CDC fee as set out in these fees and charges
Refundable Bond for the Repair to Damag	ed Kerb and Guttering ("K&G") from Building Wo	orks	
Dwellings	Bond to cover damage caused to K&G during building works	N	\$500.00
Swimming Pools	Bond to cover damage caused to K&G during building works	N	\$500.00
Industrial and Commercial Developments per lineal metre of Street Frontage	Bond to cover damage caused to K&G during building works	N	\$100.00
Water Service Security Deposit for Demolition Fee	Fee covers cost of Council's Assets	N	\$1,200.00

Local Government Act Fees and Charges

Section 68 Application and Charges

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Part A Structures of places of Public Entert	cainment		
Application to Install a manufactured home, moveable dwelling or associated structure in caravan park, manufactured home estate or the like and where existing development consent for such purpose is in place (includes two compliance inspection fees)	Fee to cover the cost of assessment of application	N	\$405.00
Application to Install a manufactured home, moveable dwelling or associated structure on land other than caravan park or manufactured home estate or the like (includes two compliance inspection fees) (Development Consent may also be required)	Fee includes approval to install manufactured home. – Note relevant development application fee and inspection fees applicable in addition to this approval fee	N	\$840.00
Inspection fees related to installation of manufactured home, moveable dwelling or associated structure (per inspection)	Fee to cover the cost of issuing inspection report	Υ	\$212.00
Part B Water supply, sewerage and stormy	vater drainage work		
Application to carry out water supply work, sewerage work, stormwater drainage work – Plumbing and Drainage Approval/Permit including connect a private drain or sewer with a public drain or sewer under the control of a council or with a drain or sewer which connects with such a public drain or sewer	Fee to cover the cost of assessment of application	N	\$75.00 plus, each additional WC
each additional WC fee in addition to base application fee – per additional toilet	Fee to cover the cost of assessment of application	N	\$30.00
Inspection Fee related to S68 Plumbing and Drainage associated with applications or monitoring of operation of systems per inspection	Fee to cover the cost of inspection	Υ	\$212.00
Drafting of external house drainage plan	Fee to cover the cost of drafting, filing and retrieving plans	N	\$170.00

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Draw water from a council water supply or a standpipe or sell water so drawn	Fee to cover the cost of assessment of application	N	\$80.00
Part C Management of waste			
For fee or reward, transport waste over or under a public place	Fee to cover the cost of assessment of application	N	\$85.00
Place waste in a public place	Fee to cover the cost of assessment of application	N	\$85.00
Place a waste storage container in a public place	Fee to cover the cost of inspection	N	\$85.00
Disposal of waste into a sewer of the Council (Trade Waste) Application Fee	Fee to cover the cost of processing	Υ	\$212.00
Trade waste Installation Inspection Fee	Fee to cover the cost of inspection and report	Υ	\$212.00
Trade Waste Operational Inspection fee	Fee to cover the cost of assessment of application	Υ	\$212.00
On-Site Sewage Management Systems Installation – Application Fee per application	Fee to cover the cost of processing the application and issuing approval, inspection, and certificate. A statutory requirement of Local Government (General) Regulation 2005, Part 2 Division 4, Subdivision 5 (As per Local Government Act)	N	\$170.00
On-Site Sewage Management Systems – Major Alteration to existing approved on-site Sewerage Management System – Addition to dwelling-house or buildings including additional waste facilities	Fee to cover the cost of processing the application and issuing approval, inspection, and certificate. A statutory requirement of Local Government (General) Regulation 2005, Part 2 Division 4	N	\$170.00
On-Site Sewage Management Systems – Minor alteration to existing approved on-site Sewerage Management System	Fee to cover the cost of processing the application and issuing approval, inspection and certificate. A statutory requirement of Local Government (General) Regulation 2005, Part 2 Division 4	N	\$85.00
Operate On-Site Sewage Management System	Fee to cover the cost of processing the application and issuing approval. A statutory requirement of Local Government (General) Regulation 2005, Part 2 Division 4, Subdivision 6	N	\$85.00
Inspection Fee related to On-site Sewage Management Systems Inspections associated with application or monitoring of operation of systems per inspection	Fee to cover the cost of processing the application and issuing approval, inspection and certificate. A statutory requirement of Local Government (General) Regulation 2005, Part 2 Division4, Subdivision 5 (as per Local Government Act)	Y	\$212.00
Part D Community land			
Engage in a trade or business	Fee to cover the cost of assessment of application	N	\$85.00
Direct or procure a theatrical, musical or other entertainment for the public	Fee to cover the cost of assessment of application	Ν	\$85.00
Construct a temporary enclosure for the purpose of entertainment	Fee to cover the cost of assessment of application	N	\$85.00
For fee or reward, play a musical instrument or sing- Annual permit (1/1 – 31/12) (Individual) Note: The requirement for this approval applies to land defined as community land and does not include roads or road reserves/footpaths. Approval may be required on roads under Section 68 (E) in some circumstances.	Fee to cover the cost of assessment of application	N	\$25.00

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Application For fee or reward, play a musical instrument or sing – Annual permit (1/1 – 31/12) (Festival) (Multiple Persons) Note: The requirement for this approval applies to land defined as community land and does not include roads or road reserves/ footpaths. Approval may be required on roads under Section 68 (E) in some circumstances.	Fee to cover the cost of assessment of application	N	\$85.00
For fee or reward, play a musical instrument or sing for applicants under 15 years of age. Note: The requirement for this approval applies to land defined as community land and does not include roads or road reserves/ footpaths. Approval may be required on roads under Section 68 (E) in some circumstances.	Charge reflective of supporting young performers.	N	Nil
Set up, operate, or use a loudspeaker or sound amplifying device	Fee to cover the cost of assessment of application	N	\$85.00
Deliver a public address or hold a religious service or public meeting	Fee to cover the cost of assessment of application	N	\$85.00
Part E Public Roads			
Swing or hoist goods across or over any part of a public road by means of a lift, hoist or tackle projecting over the footway	Fee to cover the cost of assessment of application	N	\$85.00
Expose or allow to be exposed (whether for sale or otherwise) any article in or on or to overhang any part of the road or outside a shop window or doorway abutting the road, or hang an article beneath an awning over the road (includes one inspection fee)	Fee to cover the cost of assessment of application	N	\$85.00
Expose or allow to be exposed (whether for sale or otherwise) any article in or on or so as to overhang any part of the road or outside a shop window or doorway abutting the road, or hang an article beneath an awning over the road (includes one inspection fee) as part of busking performance – Annual permit (1/1 – 31/12) (Individual) Note: Busking performers on public roads only required this approval where they are exposing any article, for example speaker, money collection receptacle etc., as part of their busking.	Fee to cover the cost of assessment of application	N	\$35.00

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Expose or allow to be exposed (whether for sale or otherwise) any article in or on or so as to overhang any part of the road or outside a shop window or doorway abutting the road, or hang an article beneath an awning over the road (includes one inspection fee) as part of busking performance – Annual permit (1/1 – 31/12) (Festival) (Multiple Persons) Note: Busking performers on public roads only required this approval where they are exposing any article, for example speaker, money collection receptacle etc., as part of their busking.	Fee to cover the cost of assessment of application	N	\$85.00
Expose or allow to be exposed (whether for sale or otherwise) any article in or on or to overhang any part of the road or outside a shop window or doorway abutting the road or hang an article beneath an awning over the road (includes one inspection fee) as part of busking performance – for applicants under 15 years of age. Note: Busking performers on public roads only required this approval where they are exposing any article, for example speaker, money collection receptacle etc., as part of their busking.	Charge reflective of young performers	N	Nil
Application for footway restaurant Application Fee (Note: Development Consent may also be required	Fee to cover the cost of processing application and use of footways	N	\$34.00
Adjoining owner's Notification and Advertisement Fee for footway restaurant.	Fee to cover the cost of processing application and use of footways	N	\$120.00
Part F Other Activities			
Operate Caravan Park, Camping Ground Manufactured home estate or camping ground – Application for Approval (New Premises) note Development Consent also required	Fee to cover the cost of assessment of application	N	\$550.00
Operate Caravan Park, Camping Ground Manufactured home estate or camping ground – Application for Renewal of existing Approval	Fee to cover the cost of assessment of application	N	\$85.00 plus inspection fee/ hr, min 1 hr
Operate Temporary Caravan Park Camping ground for period of six (6) weeks or less per year	Fee to cover the cost of assessment of application	N	\$85.00 plus inspection fee/ hr, min 1 hr
Caravan Park Compliance inspection including re-inspection and other inspections other than annual renewal inspections	Fee to cover the cost of service	N	\$212
Install a domestic oil or solid fuel heating appliance, other than a portable appliance	Fee to cover the cost of service	N	\$120.00

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Install or operate amusement device - Shows, Fairs, Functions within Parkes Township per device included on inspection	Fee to cover the cost of processing applications, issuing approvals, and inspecting amusement devices	N	\$70.00
Install or operate amusement device - Small Town Event (Alectown, Bogan Gate, Cookamidgera, Peak Hill, Trundle and Tullamore) per device includes one inspection	Fee to cover the cost of processing applications, issuing approvals, and inspecting amusement devices	N	\$50.00
Install or operate amusement device – Agricultural show circuit including one or all Parkes and small-town events – per device includes approval and inspection at each location	Fee to cover the cost of processing applications, issuing approvals, and inspecting amusement devices	N	\$85.00
Use standing vehicle or any article for the purpose of selling any article in a public place	Fee to cover the cost of assessment of application	N	\$85.00
Inspection conducted in relation to Section 68 Application monitoring of operation – per inspection	Fee to cover the cost of service	Υ	\$212.00
Other S68 Approval not listed – application fee includes one inspection fee	Fee to cover the cost of assessment of application	N	\$85.00
Inspection fees not specifically listed related to Section 68 Application, monitoring or enforcement	Fee to cover the cost of issuing inspection report	Y	\$212.00

Local Government Act – Service Fees and Charges

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Fee for provision of information charged in accordance with Section 608 LGA 1993 Application Fee (For Service/Advice) per verbal or written advice	Fee for providing service or advice.	Y	\$250.00 per hour (minimum 1/2-hour charge)
Fee for provision of advice including pre lodgement advice relating to the exercise of Council's regulatory functions including approval processes charged in accordance with Section 608 LGA 1993 Application Fee (For Service/Advice) Per verbal or written advice	Fee for providing service or advice.	Y	\$250.00 per hour (minimum 1/2-hour charge)

Local Government Act – Certificate Fees and Charges

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Section 735(a) (Outstanding Notice) Certificate Local Government Act	Fee to cover the cost of processing application and issuing certificate	Υ	\$128.00
Section 735(a) (Outstanding Notice) Certificate Local Government Act and 121ZP EPAA Certificate Application Fee	Fee to cover the cost of processing application and issuing certificate.	Υ	\$175.00
Search Fees			
Deposited Plan or Section 88B instrument Search Fee	Fee to cover the cost of administration and search fee associated with title search	Υ	Cost plus \$15.90

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Certificate of Title for Land Search Fee	Fee to cover the cost of administration and search fee associated with title search	Υ	Cost plus \$15.90
Advice on Notices under other Acts other than Local Government Act and Environmental Planning and Assessment Act	Fee for providing service or advice.	Υ	\$125.00
Drainage Plans			
Copy of Drainage Diagram	Fee to cover the cost of retrieving and printing plan	Ν	\$45.00
Document Scanning – Electronic Submissi	on of Plans and Documents		
A4 or less per page	Fee to cover cost of scanning the documents	Υ	\$4.75 up to maximum of \$50.00
A3 or larger per page	Fee to cover cost of scanning the documents	Υ	\$24.50 up to maximum of \$200.00
Development Control Plan 2013			
Provision of Printed copy of Development Control Plan	Fee to cover cost of issuing cost	Υ	\$360.00
Provision of Printed copy of Development Control Plan per section	Fee to cover cost of issuing cost	Υ	\$3.50 per page
Provision of paper copy approval and doc	umentation		
A4 Colour per page	Fee to cover the cost of the service	Υ	\$3.50
A3 Colour per page	Fee to cover the cost of the service	Υ	\$4.50
Building approval application issued under the Local Government Act 1993 – Administration fee	Change to cover the cost of letter advising on state of completion of a building development (only applicable on valid applications bona fide completed within the last 12 months)	N	\$310.00

Plumbing and Drainage Act – Fees and Charges

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Plumbing and drainage Inspections – where inspection carried out under Plumbing and drainage act per inspection	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	\$212.00

Swimming Pool Act – Fees and Charges

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25Fee
Certificate Fee Clause 10 - Application Exemption Certificate (Sec 22)	Fee to cover the cost of service as set in Swimming Pools Act	Ν	\$250.00
Swimming Pool Barrier Inspection Fee (where first inspection since person became owner)	Fee to cover the cost-of-service initial inspection as set in Swimming Pools Act	N	\$150.00

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25Fee
Swimming Pool Barrier Inspection Fee (where second and each subsequent inspection since person became owner)	Fee to cover the cost-of-service subsequent inspections as set in Swimming Pools Act	N	\$100.00
Swimming Pool Barrier Inspection Fee (where first inspection since a certificate of compliance in relation to the premises ceased to be valid)	Fee to cover the cost of service initial inspection as set in Swimming Pools Act	N	\$150.00
Swimming Pool Barrier Inspection Fee (where second and each subsequent inspection since a certificate of compliance in relation to the premises ceased to be valid)	Fee to cover the cost of service subsequent inspections as set in Swimming Pools Act	N	\$100.00
Provision of registration information within the meaning of Section 30B of the Swimming Pools Act – (Fee for providing information into register on behalf of owner)	Fee to cover the cost of service in as set in Swimming Pools Act	N	\$10.00
Swimming Pool Safety Signs			
Per sign	Fee to cover costs associated with the purchase of signs	Υ	\$35.00

Government Information Public Access Act – Fees and Charges

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Counter enquiry/in person request for cop	y of open access record under GIPA Act 2010		
A4 black and white	Fee to cover the cost of the service	Υ	\$1.70
A3 black and white	Fee to cover the cost of the service	Υ	\$2.70
A4 colour	Fee to cover the cost of the service	Υ	\$2.70
A3 colour	Fee to cover the cost of the service	Υ	\$4.70
Written request for copy of record under G	GIPA Act 2010		
Assessment of written request for access, document search and retrieval per 30 mins	Charge to cover the costs of Assessment of request for access, document search, retrieval and copying where not open access information or where applicant has not attended Council for viewing	Y	\$55.00
A4 black and white	Fee to cover the cost of the service	Υ	\$1.70
A3 black and white	Fee to cover the cost of the service	Υ	\$2.70
A4 colour	Fee to cover the cost of the service	Υ	\$2.70
A3 colour	Fee to cover the cost of the service	Υ	\$4.70
Provide email or electronic copy of records per page	Fee to cover cost of compiling, scanning, emailing	Υ	\$5.00

Food Act – Fees and Charges

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Annual Administration charge per	Fees to cover the cost of carrying out	Υ	\$127.00
premises inspected	inspections - Covid 19 Relief		

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Inspection fee – High and Medium Risk Premises	Fees to cover the cost of carrying out inspections – Covid 19 Relief	Y	\$212.00
Inspection fee – Low Risk Premises	Fees to cover the cost of carrying out inspections – Covid 19 Relief	Υ	\$60.00
Re-Inspection fee – High and Medium Risk Premises	Fees to cover the cost of carrying out inspections – Covid 19 Relief	Y	\$212.00
Re-Inspection fee – Low Risk Premises	Fees to cover the cost of carrying out inspections – Covid 19 Relief	Y	\$60.00
Improvement Notice - Food Act	Fees to cover the cost of carrying out inspections – Covid 19 Relief	Y	\$346.50

Companion Animals Act – Fees and Charges

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee	
Companion Animals Registrations				
De-sexed Animal	Fees in relation to Council undertaking its Statutory role under the Companion Animals Management Act	N	\$57.00	
Animal not de-sexed	Fees in relation to Council undertaking its Statutory role under the Companion Animals Management Act	N	\$207.00	
Additional late fee if the registration fee has not been paid 28 days after the date on which the companion animal is required to be registered. (dog 6-months of age, cat 4-months of age)	Fees in relation to Council undertaking its Statutory role under the Companion Animals Management Act	N	\$15.00	
Animal not de-sexed kept by recognised breeder for breeding purposes	Fees in relation to Council undertaking its Statutory role under the Companion Animals Management Act	N	\$57.00	
De-sexed animal owned by eligible pensioner	Fees in relation to Council undertaking its Statutory role under the Companion Animals Management Act	N	\$24.00	
De-sexed animal sold by eligible pound or shelter	Fees in relation to Council undertaking its Statutory role under the Companion Animals Management Act	N	\$28.50	
Animal Released to Animal Rehoming Group with Current Clause 16D Exemption from NSW Office of Local Government upon receipt of application and relevant documentation. (Note Animals must be microchipped as part of release).	Fees in relation to Council undertaking its Statutory role under the Companion Animals Management Act	N	Nil	
Certificate of Compliance for Dangerous/Restricted Breed enclosure	Fees in relation to Council undertaking its Statutory role under the Companion Animals Management Act	N	\$195.00	
Dog Pound – Release Fees				

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
First offence	Fees in relation to Council undertaking its Statutory role under the Companion Animals Act	N	\$31.00
Second offence	Fees in relation to Council undertaking its Statutory role under the Companion Animals Act	N	\$52.00
Third and subsequent	Fees in relation to Council undertaking its Statutory role under the Companion Animals Act	N	\$121.00
Sale of Dog already microchipped and registered	Fees in relation to Council undertaking its Statutory role under the Companion Animals Act	Υ	\$93.00
Sale of Dog not already microchipped and/or registered	Fees in relation to Council undertaking its Statutory role under the Companion Animals Act	Υ	\$33.50 plus microchipping and/or registration fees
Sustenance per day	Fees in relation to Council undertaking its Statutory role under the Companion Animals Management Act	N	\$15.00
Surrender Fee – at pound	Fees in relation to Council undertaking its Statutory role under the Companion Animals Management Act	N	\$52.50
Surrender Fee – at residence	Fees in relation to Council undertaking its Statutory role under the Companion Animals Management Act	N	\$65.00
Micro-chipping Fee	Fees in relation to Council undertaking its Statutory role under the Companion Animals Management Act	Υ	\$85.00
Veterinary Costs relating to sale/release of Animals	Fees in relation to Council undertaking its Statutory role under the Companion Animals Management Act	Υ	Actual vet cost plus 10% plus GST

Impounding Act – Fees and Charges

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Impounding of Livestock			
Fee for Service of Impounding Notice to Owner	Fees to cover cost of issuing notice	N	\$26.00
Fee for the conveyance of Animals to pound	Charges for the transportation of abandoned stock determined on an incident basis	N	Actual cost including staff time and carrier costs plus GST
Driving Fees to pound			
Horse and Cattle per km			
First offence	Fees applied to the driving of stock	Ν	\$7.00
Each additional animal	Fees applied to the driving of stock	Ν	\$4.80
Sheep			
1 to 100	Fees applied to the driving of stock	Ν	\$7.00
Each additional 100 or part thereof (per head)	Fees applied to the driving of stock	N	\$3.80
Goats and Pigs			
Each	Fees applied to the driving of stock	Ν	\$3.80

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Feed and Water Sustenance Charges			
Horse/Cattle per day animal	Fees applied to owners of impounded stock	Ν	\$20.00
Sheep per day animal	Fees applied to owners of impounded stock	Ν	\$7.00
Goats and Pigs per day animal	Fees applied to owners of impounded stock	Ν	\$7.00
Veterinary Care	Fees applied to owners of impounded stock	Υ	Actual cost including staff time
Impounding of other articles and motor ve	ehicles		
Shopping trolley release – per trolley	Fees applied to owners of items which are impounded	N	\$35.00
Other articles impounded under Impounding Act	Fees applied to owners of items which are impounded	Ν	\$35.00
Additional charges in relation to sale of Impounded articles not claimed by owner. (In addition to tender price submitted by purchaser) per article or group of articles when advertised as joint purchase.	Fees applied to cover costs of impounding and transport of vehicle in addition to sale price by tender	N	\$77.00
Additional charges in relation to sale of motor vehicle Impounded and not claimed by owner. (In addition to tender price submitted by purchaser)	Fees applied to cover costs of impounding and transport of vehicle in addition to sale price by tender	Ν	\$275.00
Fee for Service of Impounding Notice to Owner	Fees to cover cost of issuing notice	N	\$26.00
Motor vehicle impounded – per motor vehicle	Fees applied to owners of items which are impounded	Ν	\$238.00 plus costs of any advertising, towing and storage of vehicle

Public Health Act – Fees and Charges

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Beauty Salons/Hairdressers	Fees to cover cost of service	Y	\$212.00
Skin Penetration Premises	Fees to cover cost of service	Υ	\$212.00
Other Premises subject to Inspection	Fees to cover cost of service	Υ	\$212.00
Inspection of Public Swimming pool under Public Health Act	Fees to cover cost of service	Υ	\$212.00
Re-Inspection of Public Swimming pool under Public Health Act	Fees to cover cost of service	Y	\$212.00

Protection of the Environment Operations Act – Fees and Charges

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Administration fee – for issue of Clean Up Notice Section 94	Administrative cost of prepare and giving notice	N	\$577.00
Administration fee – for issue of Prevention Notice Section 100	Administrative cost of prepare and giving notice	Ν	\$577.00

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Administration fee – for issue of Noise Control Notice Section 267A	Administrative cost of prepare and giving notice	N	\$577.00

Cemetery Fees and Charges

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Reservation Fee	Fees applied for reservation, Right of Burial has no charge where ROB issued	Υ	\$555.00
Reservation Fee - Peak Hill Beam Section	Fees applied for reservation, Right of Burial has no charge	Y	\$770.00
Stillborn Child (end row corner small allotment)	Fees applied for reservation; Right of Burial has no charge where ROB issued	Υ	\$160.00
Approval for Right of Burial - Interment Services Levy for Ashes - Levy will not apply to destitute persons or children under the age of 12 years. Internment Services Levy will apply to reopening of Grave or ashes	Regulated fee - Internment Services Levy	Y	\$63.00
Approval for Right of Burial - Interment Services Levy for Burial - Levy will not apply to destitute persons or children under the age of 12 years. Internment Services Levy will apply to reopening of Graves	Regulated fee - Internment Services Levy	Y	\$ 156.00
Lawn Cemetery Site			
Internment and perpetual maintenance	Fees applied for reservation, Right of Burial has no charge where ROB issued	Υ	\$2,740.00
Memorial Walls and Gardens			
Niche wall Peak Hill, Trundle and Tullamore	Fees to cover the cost of service	Υ	\$180.00
Remembrance Garden – Parkes (A–H)	Fees to cover the cost of service	Υ	\$455.00
Remembrance Garden – Parkes (J-M)	Fees to cover the cost of service	Υ	\$1,420.00
Permits, re-opening charges and addition	al fees		
Additional Internment fees apply Burial on Saturday	Fees to cover the cost of service to account for impacts of penalty rates and/or additional contractor costs	Υ	\$365.00
Additional Internment fees apply Burial on Sunday and Public Holidays	Fees to cover the cost of service to account for impacts of penalty rates and/or additional contractor costs	Υ	\$550.00
Approval to re-opening grave	Fees to cover the cost of service	Υ	\$135.00
Permit - Erect Headstone and/or Slab	Fees to cover the cost of service	N	\$80.00
Cemetery Removal Fee (exhumation)	Fees to cover the cost of service	Υ	\$460.00

2. Waste Collection Charges

Domestic Waste Management Charges

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Domestic waste management charge (DWMC) (section 496) charge per service – Charge to finance the operational cost of waste collection (including recyclables and organics) and disposal within the Parkes Shire (per annum)	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	\$510.00
DWMC (Section 496) Subsidiary Waste Service per additional bin collected same day as scheduled service (fortnightly collection). Charge to finance the operational cost of waste collection and disposal within the Parkes Shire (per annum)	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	\$118.00
DWMC (Section 496) Subsidiary Recycling Service per additional bin collected same day as scheduled service (fortnightly collection). Charge to finance the operational cost of waste collection disposal and processing (per annum)	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	\$118.00
DWMC (Section 496) Subsidiary Organics Service per additional bin collected same day as scheduled service (weekly collection). Charge to finance the operational cost of waste collection disposal and processing (per annum)	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	\$118.00
DWMC (section 496) Vacant Land – Charge to finance the operational cost of waste collection (incl Organics and Recyclables) and disposal within the Parkes Shire	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	\$96.00
Non-Domestic Waste Management Charge (NDWMC) (Section 501) per service – Charge to finance the operational cost of waste collection (including Recyclables – not Organics) and disposal within the Parkes Shire	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	\$512.00
Non-Domestic Waste Management Charge (NDWMC) (Section 501) per service – Charge to finance the operational cost of waste collection (including Recyclables and Organics) and disposal within the Parkes Shire	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	\$570.00
NDWMC (Section 501) Subsidiary Waste Service per additional bin collected same day as scheduled service (fortnightly collection). Charge to finance the operational cost of waste collection and disposal within the Parkes Shire (per annum)	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	\$130.00
NDWMC (Section 501) Subsidiary Recycling Service per additional bin collected same day as scheduled service (fortnightly collection). Charge to finance the operational cost of waste collection disposal and processing (per annum)	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	\$130.00

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
ree name	ree description	GST	202 4 -25 ree
NDWMC (Section 501) Subsidiary Organics Service per additional bin collected same day as scheduled service (weekly collection). Charge to finance the operational cost of waste collection disposal and processing (per annum)	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	\$130.00
NDWMC (Section 501) Vacant Land – Charge to finance the operational cost of waste collection (incl Recyclables and Organics) and disposal within the Parkes Shire	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	\$107.00
Fee for Replacement Village Landfill key/fob	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	\$110.00
Replacement Bin for kerbside collection where lost or stolen	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	\$110.00

Noxious Weeds

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Private Work, Spraying Charges			
Per Hour	Outstanding Notices Work not carried out for weed control	Υ	\$95.00
Min 1/2 Hour	Outstanding Notices Work not carried out for weed control	Υ	\$70.00

3. Garbage and Depot Tipping Charges

Domestic/Residential/Commercial/Industrial

Waste Type Description	Fee Description	GST		Mobile Garbage Bin 240 Litre (half rate charged for half load – min charge half load)	Car boot up to 0.5m3 (half rate charged for half load)	Single axle trailer/ute to level – up to 1m3 (half rate charged for half load)	Bogie axle trailer/ ute to level – up to 1.5m3 (half rate can be charged for half	waste skip	skip bins per tonne (note: skip bin quantities of waste not	Per item
Aggregate, road base or ballast - Material such as rock and/or gravel. Example: road base, railway ballast, processed sandstone asphalt Excluding: crushed concrete	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	Separate or as part of mixed load	\$5.00	\$12.00	\$20.00	\$46.00	\$61.50	\$77.50	
Aluminium (non- ferrous) Example: Aluminium frames, aluminium cans	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	Sorted waste - not contam- inated /mixed	No Charge	No Charge	No Charge	No Charge	No Charge	No Charge	No Charge
Standard Asbestos Charge (Includes both Friable, Non- Friable & Asbestos Contaminated Soil)	Fee to cover the cost of service	Υ	Sorted waste - not contam- inated			acility must b	oe double wro	To be weighed ng waste. All t apped. The wa	aste must be	\$391.50 per tonne \$287.00 per tonne
Fire Damaged House containing Asbestos – Mixed demolition waste containing asbestos produced by single fire damaged house (up to Maximum of 80m3 after which amount normal asbestos waste rates apply) where due to nature of demolition required asbestos cannot be removed prior to demolition. Disposal and transport regulation under Protection of Environment Operations Act must be adhered to in transport and delivery to facility	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	/mixed Fees per individual house					r the NSW EPA		\$6,300.00
Ashes – Example: Ash from any incinerator or fly ash or bottom ash	Fee to cover the cost of service	Υ	Separate or as part of mixed load	\$5.00	\$12.00	\$20.00	\$46.00	\$61.50	\$77.50	
Batteries – Example: Batteries separated from electronic devices & vehicle batteries	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	Sorted waste - not contam- inated/ mixed	No charge - limited to household quantity	No charge – limited to household quantity	No charge - limited to household quantity	No charge - limited to household quantity	No charge - limited to household quantity	No charge – limited to household quantity	No charge - limited to household quantity

Waste Type Description	Fee Description	GST		Mobile Garbage Bin 240 Litre (half rate charged for half load – min charge half load)	Car boot up to 0.5m3 (half rate charged for half load)	Single axle trailer/ute to level – up to 1m3 (half rate charged for half load)	Bogie axle trailer/ ute to level – up to 1.5m3 (half rate can be charged for half load)	waste skip	Trucks & skip bins per tonne (note: skip bin quantities of waste not accepted at Peak Hill)	Peritem
Bricks Mortar or concrete – E.g.: bricks with mortar, concrete containing steel reinforcing Excluding: Fibre cement	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	Sorted waste - not contam- inated/ mixed	\$5.00	\$12.00	\$20.0	\$46.00	\$61.50	\$77.50	
Sludge cake or manures – Bio-solids: the organic product that results from sewage treatment processes (sometimes referred to as sewage sludge). Manure: any mixture of manure & biodegradable animal bedding (such as straw)	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	Sorted waste – not con- taminated / mixed	\$5.00	\$12.00	\$20.00	\$46.00	\$61.50	\$77.50	
Ceramics, tiles, pottery – E.g.: terracotta roof tiles, pottery, porcelain products. Excluding: Bricks & concrete	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	Sorted waste - not contam- inated/ mixed	\$5.00	\$12.00	\$20.00	\$46.00	\$61.50	\$77.50	
Chemicals – Residential quantities of household/ garden chemicals only accepted at advertised annual Household Chemical Cleanout days	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	Sorted waste – not con- taminated / mixed	No charge	e. Only House	hold quantiti		of Household mited/househ		
Commingled recyclables – Recyclable wastes such as plastic, glass and paper that have been collected for recycling	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	Sorted waste – not con- taminated / mixed	No Charge	No Charge	No Charge	No Charge	No Charge	No Charge	No Charge
Composts or mulches - Organic material that has been composted, chipped, or shredded	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	Sorted waste – not con- taminated / mixed with non- recyclable materials	\$3.00	\$8.00	\$15.50	\$33.50	\$45.50	\$57.50	

Waste Type Description	Fee Description	GST		Mobile Garbage Bin 240 Litre (half rate charged for half load – min charge half load)	Car boot up to 0.5m3 (half rate charged for half load)	Single axle trailer/ute to level – up to 1m3 (half rate charged for half load)	Bogie axle trailer/ ute to level – up to 1.5m3 (half rate can be charged for half load)	Skip bin up to 3m3 (note: acceptable waste skip by volume not weight at Peak Hill Only)	skip bins per tonne (note: skip bin quantities of waste not	Per item
Contaminated soil – Soil that is contaminated and not suitable for reuse. Must be classified as General Solid Waste under EPAA Waste Regulation) Excluding: soil contaminated with asbestos	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	Separate or as part of mixed load	\$5.00	\$12.00	\$20.0	\$46.00	\$61.50	\$77.50	
Dredging spoil – Spoil from dredging activities. Dredging is defined as the excavation of natural material to provide and/ or increase the dimensions of a waterway, or ensure that existing channels, berths or harbour works area maintained at their design specifications	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	Separate or as part of mixed load	\$5.00	\$12.00	\$20.00	\$46.00	\$61.50	\$77.50	
E-waste – Electrical goods, Televisions, Computers, Toaster, Radio, iPod, Gameboys, stereos, speakers, VCR, DVD players, small electrical, Power tools	Fee to cover the cost of service	Υ	Sorted waste - not contam- inated/ mixed	No Charge	No Charge	No Charge	No Charge	No Charge	No Charge	
Ferrous (iron or steel) – E.g.: steel cans, scrap steel, car bodies, steel reinforcing Excluding: gas bottles	Fee to cover the cost of service	Υ	Sorted waste - not contam- inated/ mixed	No Charge	No Charge	No Charge	No Charge	No Charge	No Charge	
Food or kitchen – Food waste from manufacture, preparation, sale or consumption of food Excluding: agricultural waste	Fee to cover the cost of service	Υ	Separate or as part of mixed load	\$3.00	\$8.00	\$15.50	\$3.50	\$45.50	\$57.50	
Glass – Non recyclable glass E.g.: glass in the following form – windows, bottles, plate glass, glass fines Excluding: Perspex, fluorescent tubes, light bulbs	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	Separate or as part of mixed load	\$5.00	\$12.00	\$20.00	\$46.00	\$61.50	\$77.50	

Waste Type Description	Fee Description	GST		Mobile Garbage Bin 240 Litre (half rate charged for half load – min charge half load)	Car boot up to 0.5m3 (half rate charged for half load)	Single axle trailer/ute to level – up to 1m3 (half rate charged for half load)	Bogie axle trailer/ ute to level – up to 1.5m3 (half rate can be charged for half load)	Skip bin up to 3m3 (note: acceptable waste skip by volume not weight at Peak Hill Only)	skip bins per tonne (note: skip bin quantities of waste not	Peritem
Mattresses – Large (Double, Queen, King)	Fee to cover the cost	Υ	Separate or as part of mixed load							\$36.00
Mattresses – Small (Single)	Fee to cover the cost	Υ	Separate or as part of mixed load							\$18.00
Mixed waste – Mixed waste is any waste that contains more than one of the material composition types (MCC's). Example: general waste of mixed type, general waste that will be deposited to landfill, building rubble, and green waste mixed with other waste, composite products such as light bulbs, plastic coated timber. Waste, mixed waste from commercial or industrial activities. Excluding: Comingled recyclables	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	Unsorted waste - contam- ination with other waste types/ mixed	\$5.00	\$12.00	\$20.0	\$46.00	\$61.50	\$77.50	
Non-ferrous (metals, not iron steel or aluminium) – Example: lead, copper, brass. Excluding: aluminium, steel	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	Sorted waste - not contam- inated/ mixed	No Charge	No Charge	No Charge	No Charge	No Charge	No Charge	
Oil - Example: vegetable oils, cooking oil	Fee to cover the cost of service	Υ	Sorted waste – oils mixed with other wastes will not be accepted.							\$1/L
Oil – engine oils gear oils	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	Sorted waste – oils mixed with other wastes will not be accepted.	No Charge	No Charge	No Charge	No Charge	No Charge	No Charge	
Paper or cardboard - Commercial quantities of Paper and Cardboard	Fee to cover the cost of service	Υ	Separate or as part of mixed load	\$5.00	\$12.00	\$20.00	\$46.00	\$61.50	\$77.50	

Waste Type Description	Fee Description	GST		Mobile Garbage Bin 240 Litre (half rate charged for half load – min charge half load)	Car boot up to 0.5m3 (half rate charged for half load)	Single axle trailer/ute to level – up to lm3 (half rate charged for half load)	Bogie axle trailer/ ute to level – up to 1.5m3 (half rate can be charged for half load)	Skip bin up to 3m3 (note: acceptable waste skip by volume not weight at Peak Hill Only)	Trucks & skip bins per tonne (note: skip bin quantities of waste not accepted at Peak Hill)	Per item
Plasterboard – Gypsum based construction sheeting Excluding: fibre cement, MDF, Masonite, villa board, chipboard, asbestos	Fee to cover the cost of service	Υ	Separate or as part of mixed load	\$5.00	\$12.00	\$20.00	\$46.00	\$61.50	\$77.50	
Pharmacy or clinical – Clinical and related waste as defined under the Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y		Not accepted	Not accepted	Not accepted	Not accepted	Not accepted	Not accepted	Not accepted
Plastic – Non- recyclable – E.g.: Perspex, PVC piping, Astroturf, polystyrene, plastic weed matt, pool liners, polypropylene, extruded plastic, plastic crates	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	Separate or as part of mixed load	\$5.00	\$12.00	\$20.00	\$46.00	\$61.50	\$77.50	
Problem waste – Paint (dry – wet not accepted), Chemicals, Fluorescent tubes; compact fluorescent lamps (CFLs), Household Chemicals, Gas Bottles. Oil filters	service	Y	Sorted waste - not contam- inated/ mixed	No cha	rge. Limited	to Household	quantities on	nly. NSW EPA (Recyc	Community ling Centre	
Residues or rejects Residues from industrial or manufacturing processes. – E.g.: wool wash, drilling mud, pond waste, slag, filter cake, fibre cement, cell scale. Excluding: fly ash or bottom ash (Note: "Ash" has a separate material composition	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	Separate or as part of mixed load	\$5.00	\$12.00	\$20.00	\$46.00	\$61.50	\$77.50	
code) Shredder floc	Fee to cover the cost of service	Υ	Separate or as part of mixed load	\$5.00	\$12.00	\$20.00	\$46.00	\$61.50	\$77.50	

Waste Type Description Soil (not contaminated and not Virgin Excavated Material) – E.g.: Clean	Fee to cover the cost of service	GST n	Sorted waste - not contam-	Mobile Garbage Bin 240 Litre (half rate charged for half load – min charge half load)	Car boot up to 0.5m3 (half rate charged for half load)	Single axle trailer/ute to level – up to 1m3 (half rate charged for half load)	Bogie axle trailer/ ute to level – up to 1.5m3 (half rate can be charged for half load)	Skip bin up to 3m3 (note: acceptable waste skip by volume not weight at Peak Hill Only)	(note: skip bin quantities of waste not accepted at Peak Hill)	Per item
clay, sand, topsoil. Note certification may be required to demonstrate material not contaminated. Excluding: contaminated soil			inated/ mixed							
Textiles, rags – Synthetic or natural woven material. Examples: rags, fiberglass insulation, carpet and underlay	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	Separate or as part of mixed load	\$5.00	\$12.00	\$20.00	\$46.00	\$61.50	\$77.50	
Tyres – Examples: whole, shredded, or de-walled tyres – Off rim – not accepted	Fee to cover the cost of service	Υ	Fee to cover cost of service	Additional charge \$5.50 where type on rim per tyre Car tyre – each					Price on applica- tion \$11.50	
as part of mixed load								Light truck	tyre – each	\$18.00
must be separated								Heavy truck	tyre – each	\$26.50
								Tractor tyre s	mall – each	\$80.00
								Tractor tyre I	arge – each	\$150.00
								Tyre earthmo		\$138.00
							-	arge earthmo		\$318.00
			Other rubber products - Sorted waste- not contam- inated / mixed	\$5.00	\$12.00	\$20.00	\$46.00	\$61.50	\$77.50	
Vegetation or garden – soft vegetation/ garden waste. E.g.: grass clippings, small pruning's, seaweed, leaves, non woody weeks, non woody agricultural waste	Fee to cover the cost of service	Υ	Sorted waste - not contam- inated/ mixed	\$3.00	\$8.00	\$15.50	\$33.50	\$45.50	\$57.50	
Excluding: food, compost, mulches, wood, sawdust, timber, trees and tree stumps.										

Waste Type Description	Fee Description	GST		Mobile Garbage Bin 240 Litre (half rate charged for half load – min charge half load)	Car boot up to 0.5m3 (half rate charged for half load)	Single axle trailer/ute to level – up to lm3 (half rate charged for half load)	Bogie axle trailer/ ute to level – up to 1.5m3 (half rate can be charged for half load)	Skip bin up to 3m3 (note: acceptable waste skip by volume not weight at Peak Hill Only)	(note: skip bin quantities of waste not	Per item
Clean fill & Virgin excavated natural material – not mixed with any other waste (clay, gravel, sand, soil and rock) and that (a) has been excavated from areas that are not contaminated, as the result of industrial, commercial, mining or agricultural activities, with manufactured chemicals and does not contain sulphuric ores or soils, or (b) consists of excavated natural materials that meet such criteria as may be approved by the EPA. Where mixed or contaminated with other waste types will be charged at mixed waste rate.	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	Sorted waste - not contam- inated/ mixed	No charge	No charge	No charge	No charge	No charge	No charge	
Veterinary waste – Dead animals and	Fee to cover the	Υ	Small animal							\$27.00
animal parts and any mixture of dead	cost of service		Large anima	I						\$40.00
animals and animal parts			Dog/Cat							\$13.50
Wood, trees or timber - Examples: trees or tree stumps. Raw, treated or painted timber, sawdust, wooden crates, wooden packaging, wooden pallets, wood shavings, MDF, chipboard, particle board, Masonite. Excluding: plastic coated timbers	Fee to cover the cost of service	Y	Sorted waste - not contam- inated/ mixed	\$3.00	\$8.00	\$15.50	\$33.50	\$45.50	\$57.50	

4. Operations and Infrastructure Fees and Charges

Subdivision Works Certificate Application for Subdivision Plan Assessment Fee

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Per lot created	Charge to cover the Construction Certificate Application process	Υ	\$95.00

Civil Engineering Inspections relating to subdivision and Roads Act Approvals

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Subdivision up to 5 lots created – per lot			
Water	Fee to cover the cost of scheduled inspections, issuing of certificate satisfying requirements for consent	Υ	\$70.00
Sewer	Fee to cover the cost of scheduled inspections, issuing of certificate satisfying requirements for consent	Υ	\$130.00
Roads	Fee to cover the cost of scheduled inspections, issuing of certificate satisfying requirements for consent	Υ	\$180.00
Kerb and Gutter	Fee to cover the cost of scheduled inspections, issuing of certificate satisfying requirements for consent	Υ	\$130.00
Footpath	Fee to cover the cost of scheduled inspections, issuing of certificate satisfying requirements for consent	Υ	\$130.00
Rural Access	Fee to cover the cost of scheduled inspections, issuing of certificate satisfying requirements for consent	Υ	\$130.00
Stormwater	Fee to cover the cost of scheduled inspections, issuing of certificate satisfying requirements for consent	Υ	\$130.00
Subdivision 6 lots created or more – per lo	ot		
Fee	Fee to cover the cost of scheduled inspections, issuing of certificate satisfying requirements for consent	Υ	\$750.00

Development Assessment - Application for Works in the Road Reserve - Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Late fee - where work has commenced prior to permit being optained - application & inspection fees will also need to be paid	Charge to cover the administrative costs	Y	\$938.50
Application charge - per application dwellings, dual occupancy and minor developments	Charge to cover the administrative costs	Υ	\$312.50
Application charge - per application industrial, commerical unit & other major developments	Charge to cover the administrative costs	Υ	\$312.50
Inspection charge - per additional inspection	Charge to cover the administrative costs	Y	\$62.50
Inspection charge - per application dwellings, dual occupancy and minor developments	Charge to cover the administrative costs	Y	\$125.00

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Inspection charge - per application industrial, commerical unit & other major developments	Charge to cover the administrative costs	Υ	\$187.50
Driveway design - subject to engineering staff capacity/availability	Charge to cover the administrative costs	Y	\$275.00
Traffic Guidance Scheme - subject to engineering staff capacity/availability	Charge to cover the administrative costs	Y	\$275.00

Section 54 Certificate – Public Lands Register Enquiry

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Per Section 54 Certificate – Public Lands	Charge to cover the administrative costs	Υ	\$55.00
Register Enquiry			

Water Utility Advice

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
For development associated with commercial and industrial building Annual Certification per building	Fee to cover the cost of providing an Annual Certification for essential service	Y	\$250.00

Development Specifications

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Parkes Shire Council Aus-Spec # 1 Design	Purchase a controlled copy of Councils Aus- Spec document	Υ	\$450.00
Parkes Shire Council Aus-Spec # 1 Construction	Purchase a controlled copy of Councils Aus- Spec document	Υ	\$650.00
Set	Purchase a controlled copy of Councils Aus- Spec document	Υ	\$900.00
Annual Update Fee	Costs to provide Aus-Spec updates, uncontrolled, no update	Υ	\$100.00
Cost per Specific section	Costs to provide Aus-Spec updates, uncontrolled, no update	Υ	\$95.00

Parks and Gardens

Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Fee to cover the cost of works	Y	\$350.00
Fee to cover the cost of works	Υ	\$65.00
Fee to cover the cost of works	Y	\$300.00
Fee to cover the cost of works	Y	\$250.00
Fee to cover the cost of works	Υ	\$150.00
	Fee to cover the cost of works Fee to cover the cost of works Fee to cover the cost of works Fee to cover the cost of works	Fee to cover the cost of works Y Fee to cover the cost of works Y Fee to cover the cost of works Y Fee to cover the cost of works Y

Swimming Pool – Parkes

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Admissions			
Adults 18 years +	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$4.80
Child 5 to 17 Years	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$2.70
Child under 5 years	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	No Charge
Child – School based activities incl Learn to Swim	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$2.10
Concession Card Holder Excludes Senior Card	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$2.60
Family Admission Ticket	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$12.90
Family Season Ticket	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$378.00
Adult Season Ticket	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$237.80
Child Season Ticket 5 to 17 Years	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$192.70
Concession Season Ticket (Concession Card Holder) Excludes Senior Card	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$102.40
Books of 20 Admission Tickets – Parkes Swimming Pool	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$86.10
Books of 10 Admission Tickets – Parkes Swimming Pool	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$45.20
Spectator	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$2.10
Reduced Season Tickets from 1 January			
Family	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$270.40
Adults 18 years +	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$162.20
Child 5 to 17 Years	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$102.40
Concession Card Excludes Senior Card	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$80.90
Parkes Elvis Festival Unlimited Pool Access	s Pass		
Per person	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility – Allow for unlimited access during the festival	Υ	\$21.00
Swimming Pool Lane Hire			
Exclusive use per lane per hour	Charge is applied for the exclusive use for the purpose of private lessons	Υ	\$13.10
Parkes Swimming Club	No charge is applicable to Parkes Swimming Club	Ν	No charge
Swimming Lessons			
Learn to Swim Program, per lesson – includes entry for one parent and the student	Fee to cover cost of service	Υ	\$18.00

Swimming Pools – Villages – Peak Hill, Trundle, and Tullamore

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Admissions			
Adults 18 years +	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$4.20
Child 5 to 17 Years	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$2.10
Child under 5 years	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	No Charge
Child – School based activities incl Learn to Swim	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$2.10
Concession Card Holder Excludes Senior Card	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$2.10
Family Admission Ticket	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$11.60
Spectator	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$2.10
Books of 20 Admission Tickets – Village swimming pools	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$75.60
Books of 10 Admission Tickets - Village swimming pools	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$39.90
Village Season Tickets Note: only available	e to residents that reside in the Village Area		
Family	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$257.30
Adults 18 years +	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$126.00
Child 5 to 17 Years	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$73.50
Concession Card Holder Excludes Senior Card	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$73.50
Reduced Village Season Tickets from 1 January			
Family	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$162.80
Reduced Season Tickets from 1 January			
Adults 18 years +	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$94.50
Child 5 to 17 Years	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$57.80
Concession Card Holder Excludes Senior Card	Charges applied to users of the swimming pool facility	Υ	\$52.50
Swimming Pool Lane Hire			
Exclusive Use Per lane per hour	Charge is applied for exclusive use for the purpose of private lessons	Υ	\$12.60

Kerb and Gutter ("K&G") Construction

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
K&G Works includes – one vehicle entrance	Fee to cover the cost of work to be carried out	Υ	Actual Cost plus GST
Provision of a second Vehicle Entrance as part of K&G works scheduled	Fee to cover the cost of work to be carried out	Υ	\$1500.00
Provision of a second Vehicle Entrance outside scheduled K&G Works	Fee to cover the cost of work to be carried out	Υ	\$2,250.00

Rural Addressing Marker

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Fee per maker	Charge to cover the cost of providing	g markers Y	\$90.00

Plan Printing

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Scan and Print Plans black and white and/or colour	Charge to cover the cost of providing printing of plans	Υ	\$32.00

Portable Stage Hire

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Booking and Delivery Fee – Hire cost covers delivery and collection of stage components only	Fee to cover the cost of the service	Y	\$360.00
Hire Rate per day	Fee to cover the cost of the service	Υ	\$75.00
Set up portable stage – per hour – only if required	Fee to cover the cost of the service	Υ	\$55.00
Security Bond – refundable upon return in good condition	Fee to cover the cost of the service	Υ	\$250.00

Street Functions

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Applications requiring road closure	Charge to cover the cost of advertising and administrative functions	Υ	Actual Cost – plus GST

Property - Road Closures

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Applications requiring road closure associated with properties	Charge to cover the cost administrative functions	Υ	\$290.00
Costs associated with processing road closure application	Fee to cover cost of providing service	Υ	\$575.00 plus cost of advertising, surveying, valuations and legals

Access Levels for Driveways Application

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Design and inspection by Council	Fee to cover the cost of the service	Υ	\$320.00
Approval and inspection by Council of Supplied Design	Fee to cover the cost of the service	Υ	\$185.00
Rural Access - Property Entrance Inspection by Council	Fee to cover the cost of the service	Υ	\$185.00

5. Corporate Services Fees and Charges

603 Certificates

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
603 Certificate Fee	Fee to cover the cost of issuing a Section 603 Certificate	N	\$100.00
Administration fee if certificate required within 48 hours	Guaranteed issue within 48 hours	N	\$50.00

Cheques

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Returned or dishonoured – each instance	Fee to cover the cost incurred by Council for	Υ	\$35.00
	returned payments		

Direct Debit

Fee name	Fee description	GST	20234-25 Fee
Returned Direct Debit – each instance	Fee to cover the costs incurred by Council for returned Direct Debits	Υ	\$35.00

Customer Refunds - Administration Fee

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Administering of Water and Rates Refunds. First occurrence is no charge	Fee to cover the costs incurred by Council for administering refunds to customers	Υ	\$35.00

Interest on Overdue Rates and Charges – Extra Charges

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Accrual of interest on rates and charges (Sec 566 LGA 19) Note: percentage rate is subject to change on advice from OLG	Fee to cover the costs associated with overdue rates	N	10.5%

Copy of Rate/Instalment Notice

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2023-24 Fee
Reprint hardcopy from Corporate Information System	Fee to cover the costs of staff involved in supplying the information	N	\$5.50

Possessory of Title Information

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2023-24 Fee
Search of Council's rating system for a period of 15 years	Fee to cover the costs of staff involved in supplying the information	Ν	\$125.00

Commercial Enquiry Fee

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Applies to enquiries in relation to Council's Rating, Property, Health, Environment and Planning functions by commercial entities and individuals	Fee to cover the costs of staff involved in supplying the information	N	\$60.00 per 15 mins

GIPA (Government Information (Public Affairs) Act (GIPA) 2010

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Formal application	Fee to cover the costs of staff involved in supplying the information	N	Statutory
Processing Fee, per hour	Fee to cover the costs of staff involved in supplying the information	Ν	Statutory

Penalty Units

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
For breaches under the LG Act per each	Fee imposed for breaches under the Local	N	Statutory
penalty unit	Government Act		

Flag – Parkes

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Fee	Fee to cover the costs associated with the purchase of flags	Υ	Actual Cost plus 10%

Scanning

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Per page	Charge to cover the cost of scanning	Υ	\$5.00

Facsimile Transactions

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Outwards per page	Fee to cover cost of service	Υ	\$8.50

Printing/Copying

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Black and white A4 single side	Fee to cover cost of service	Υ	\$0.30
Black and white A4 double side	Fee to cover cost of service	Υ	\$0.40
Black and white A3 single side	Fee to cover cost of service	Υ	\$0.60
Black and white A3 double side	Fee to cover cost of service	Υ	\$0.70
Colour A4 single side	Fee to cover cost of service	Υ	\$1.00
Colour A4 double side	Fee to cover cost of service	Υ	\$1.50
Colour A3 single side	Fee to cover cost of service	Υ	\$2.00
Colour A3 double side	Fee to cover cost of service	Υ	\$2.50
For large quantities – price on application	n Fee to cover cost of service	Υ	Price on Application

Copy of Council Document

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Integrated Plan – per part	Fee to cover the reasonable copying charges associated with providing the document to be taken away	Y	\$55.00
Business Paper	Fee to cover the reasonable copying charges associated with providing the document to be taken away	Υ	\$35.00
Other Documents	Fee to cover the reasonable copying charges associated with providing the document to be taken away	Υ	Based on size and content of document plus 10% of copy cost

Room Hire

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Coventry Room - Pending Availability			
Security Deposit Fee	Fee to cover costs associated with the hiring of Coventry Room	Ν	\$50.00
Per Hour minimum 2-hour booking	Fee to cover costs associated with the hiring of Coventry Room	Υ	\$40.00
Full Day	Fee to cover costs associated with the hiring of Coventry Room	Υ	\$300.00
Full Day - First Day (Community Group Rate)	Fee to cover costs associated with the hiring of Coventry Room	Υ	\$100.00
Full Day - Subsequent Days (Community Group Rate)	Fee to cover costs associated with the hiring of Coventry Room	Υ	\$50.00
Northparkes Oval Club Room			
Per hour – Community based organisation minimum 3 hours	Fees to cover costs associated with hiring	Υ	\$15.00 per hour
Per hour – Commercial ventures/private minimum 3 hours	Fees to cover costs associated with hiring	Υ	\$20.00 per hour
Security Deposit Fee	Bond to cover any damage or loss of council property	N	\$55.00

discretion – exclusive use of entire facility 7am to 11pm Part Day Private Function – at council's discretion – exclusive use of entire facility minimum 3 hours McGlynn/Cheney Park Courts and Clubhouse Per day Fee to cover costs associated with the hiring of the facility Security Deposit Fee Bond to cover any damage or loss of Council N property	.00 plus \$550.00 bond .00 per hour plus \$160.00 bond \$350.00 \$350.00
discretion – exclusive use of entire facility minimum 3 hours McGlynn/Cheney Park Courts and Clubhouse Per day Fee to cover costs associated with the hiring of the facility Security Deposit Fee Bond to cover any damage or loss of Council property	\$160.00 bond \$350.00 \$350.00
Per day Fee to cover costs associated with the hiring of the facility Security Deposit Fee Bond to cover any damage or loss of Council N property	\$350.00
of the facility Security Deposit Fee Bond to cover any damage or loss of Council N property	\$350.00
property	·
	\$15.00 per hour
Henry Parkes Centre Meeting Room	\$15.00 per hour
Per hour – Community based Fees to cover costs associated with hiring Y organisation minimum 3 hours	•
Per hour – Commercial ventures/private Fees to cover costs associated with hiring Y minimum 3 hours	\$20.00 per hour
Security Deposit Fee Bond to cover any damage or loss of council N property	\$55.00
Community Centre - Rose Street	
Per hour - Community Based Fee to cover costs of hiring facility Y Organisations minimum 3 hours	\$15.00 per hour
Per hour – Commercial Ventures/Private Fee to cover costs of hiring facility minimum 3 hours Y	\$20.00 per hour
Security Deposit Fee Bond to cover any damage or loss of council N property)	\$55.00
Cooke Park Pavilion*	
Full Day Commercial Use – exclusive use Fee to cover costs with the hiring of the facility Y \$630 of entire facility 7am to 11pm	0.00 plus \$260.00 bond
Part Day Commercial Use – exclusive use Fee to cover costs with the hiring of the facility Y \$65. of entire facility minimum 3 hours	.00 per hour plus \$160.00 bond
Full Day Community – open to all Fee to cover costs with the hiring of the facility Y \$230. community 7am to 11pm	.00 per hour plus \$160.00 bond
Part Day Community - Open to all Fee to cover costs with the hiring of the facility Y community minimum 3 hours	\$35.00 per hour
Full Day Wedding – exclusive use of entire Fee to cover costs with the hiring of the facility Y \$1,155 facility 7am to 11pm	5.00 plus \$550.00 bond
Part Day Wedding – exclusive use of Fee to cover costs with the hiring of the facility Y \$65. entire facility minimum 3 hours	.00 per hour plus \$160.00 bond
Full Day Private Function – at council's Fee to cover costs with the hiring of the facility Y \$1,155 discretion – exclusive use of entire facility 7am to 11pm	6.00 plus \$550.00 bond
•	.00 per hour plus \$160.00 bond

 $^{^{\}star}$ Any cleaning or additional servicing requested outside the scheduled sessions, including stage cleaning, will be payable by the hirer.

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Spicer Oval Club House	ree description	031	202+ 20100
Full Day Commercial Use 7am to 11pm	Fee to cover costs with the hiring of the facility	Υ	\$630.00 plus \$260.00 bond
Part Day Commercial Use minimum 3 hours	Fee to cover costs with the hiring of the facility	Υ	\$65.00 per hour plus \$160.00 bond
Full Day Community - Open to all community 7am to 11pm	Fee to cover costs with the hiring of the facility	Υ	\$230.00 per hour plus \$160.00 bond
Part Day Community – Open to all community minimum 3 hours	Fee to cover costs with the hiring of the facility	Υ	\$35.00 per hour
Full Day Wedding – exclusive use of entire facility 7am to 11pm	Fee to cover costs with the hiring of the facility	Υ	\$1,155.00 plus \$550.00 bond
Part Day Wedding – exclusive use of entire facility minimum 3 hours	Fee to cover costs with the hiring of the facility	Υ	\$65.00 per hour plus \$160.00 bond
Full Day Private Function – at council's discretion – exclusive use of entire facility 7am to 11pm	Fee to cover costs with the hiring of the facility	Y	\$1,155.00 plus \$550.00 bond
Part Day Private Function – at council's discretion – exclusive use of entire facility minimum 3 hours	Fee to cover costs with the hiring of the facility	Y	\$65.00 per hour plus \$160.00 bond

Hire Equipment - Per Day

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Data Projector – only hired with Director approval	Fee to cover costs associated with the hiring of equipment	Υ	\$50.00
Electronic whiteboard	Fee to cover costs associated with the hiring of equipment	Υ	\$25.00
Television/Video	Fee to cover costs associated with the hiring of equipment	Υ	\$25.00
Internet Connection	Fee to cover costs associated with the hiring of equipment	Υ	\$25.00
Use of Council staff to setup equipment and facility per hour with a minimum of one hour to be charged Note: Hire Charges are for on-site use only	Fee to cover the costs associated with the use of staff when using facility	Υ	\$75.00

Event-related installation of portable stage

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Booking and Delivery Fee – Hire costs cover delivery and collection of stage components only	Fee to cover the cost of the service	Y	\$500.00
Hire Rate per day	Fee to cover the cost of the service	Υ	\$100.00
Assemble/disassemble portable stage (minimum 4 hours)	Fee to cover the cost of the service	Y	\$250.00 per hour
Security Bond – refundable upon return in good condition	Fee to cover the cost of the service	Y	\$225.00

Event-related installation of stage extension at Cooke Park Pavilion

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Assemble/disassemble stage extension	Fee to cover the cost of the service	Υ	\$660.00

Event-related installation of shade sails at Cooke Park

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Assemble/disassemble shade sails	Fee to cover the cost of the service	Υ	\$545.00
(minimum 1.5 hours)			

Event-related installation of shade dome at Cooke Park

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Assemble/disassemble shade dome	Fee to cover the cost of the service	Υ	\$2,365.00
(all day)			

Event-related cleaning fee for amenities prior to event

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Cleaning of amenities at Council-owned	Fee to cover cost of providing service.	Υ	\$350.00
facility or precinct			

^{*}The event organiser will be responsible for payment of any fees associated with additional cleaning requested post-event if the amenities are not returned at the same standard they were provided.

Event-related printing, photocopying and laminating services at Parkes Visitor Information Centre

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Black and white A4 single side	Fee to cover cost of service	Y	\$0.30
Black and white A4 double side	Fee to cover cost of service	Υ	\$0.40
Black and white A3 single side	Fee to cover cost of service	Υ	\$0.60
Black and white A3 double side	Fee to cover cost of service	Υ	\$0.70
Colour A4 single side	Fee to cover cost of service	Y	\$1.00
Colour A4 double side	Fee to cover cost of service	Y	\$1.50
Colour A3 single side	Fee to cover cost of service	Υ	\$2.00
Colour A3 double side	Fee to cover cost of service	Υ	\$2.00
For large quantities - price on application	Fee to cover cost of service	Y	\$2.50

Family Day Care

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Administration Levy per hour – 2024	Fee from parents/families of \$1.80 per child per hour	N	\$1.90
Educator Administration Levy per week – 2024	Fee to cover the cost of processing educator's attendance records	N	\$19.00
Administration Levy per hour – 2025	Fee from parents/families of \$1.90 per child per hour	N	\$2.00
Educator Administration Levy per week - 2025	Fee to cover the cost of processing educator's attendance records	N	\$20.00
Bangala-La Preschool - Enrolment Fee 2024	Fee for enrolment/and re-enrolment at Preschool (per calendar year)	N	\$90.00 annual fee
Bangala-La Preschool - Polo Shirt - 2024	Branded preschool child polo shirts	Ν	\$19.00 each
Bangala-La Preschool - Bucket Hat - 2024	Branded preschool child bucket hats - replacement	Ν	\$10.00 each
Bangala-La Preschool - Enrolment Fee 2025	Fee for enrolment/and re-enrolment at Preschool (per calendar year)	N	\$100.00 annual fee
Bangala-La Preschool - Polo Shirt - 2025	Branded preschool child polo shirts	Ν	\$20.00 each
Bangala-La Preschool - Bucket Hat - 2025	Branded preschool child bucket hats - replacement	N	\$12.00 each

6. Business Undertakings Fees and Charges

Airport Charges Payments for Annual Fees are to be paid in advance

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Aircraft under/equal to 2,000kg per tonne – minimum charge \$6.50	Fees set to partially fund the facility	Υ	\$6.50
Aircraft over 2,000 kgs per tonne	Fees set to partially fund the facility	Υ	\$14.00
Airport car parking – car hire companies per space	Fees set to partially fund the facility	Υ	\$250.00
GA Long Term Aircraft Parking per day or part thereof	Fees set to partially fund the facility	Y	\$10.00

Caravan Park - Camping Sites

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee	2025-26 Fee
Low Rate 2 people – Powered Sites				
Per night	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$35.00	\$37.00
Perweek	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$210.00	\$222.00
In excess of 2 people per head – no charge children under 5	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$10.00	\$10.00
Holiday Rate 2 people – Powered Sites				
Per night	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$40.00	\$42.00
Perweek	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$240.00	\$252.00
In excess of 2 people per head – no charge children under 5	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$12.00	\$12.00
Festival 2 people – Powered Site				
Per night	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$48.00	\$50.00
Extra person per person per night	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$12.00	\$12.00
10% discount to senior card holders				
Low Rate 2 people – Unpowered Site				
Per night	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$26.00	\$28.00
Perweek	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$160.00	\$168.00
In excess of 2 people per head – no charge children under 5	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$10.00	\$10.00
Holiday Rate 2 people – Unpowered Site				
Per night	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$30.00	\$32.00
Perweek	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$180.00	\$192.00
In excess of 2 people per head – no charge children under 5	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$10.00	\$10.00
Festival Rate 2 people – Unpowered Site				
Per night	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$38.00	\$40.00
Extra person per person per night	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$12.00	\$12.00
10% discount to senior card holders				

Caravan Park – RV Complete self-contained no use of Park Facilities

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee	2025-26 Fee
Low and Holiday				
Per night	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$18.00	\$20.00
Festival rate – unpowered around Spicer Oval				
Per night	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$37.00	\$40.00

Caravan Park - Ensuite Sites

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee	2025-26 Fee
Ensuite Sites – Low Rate 2 people				
Per night Per night	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$47.00	\$50.00
Per week	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$280.00	\$300.00
In excess of 2 people per head – no charge children under 5	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$10.00	\$10.00
Ensuite Sites – Holiday Rate 2 people				
Per night Per night	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$52.00	\$54.00
Per week	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$310.00	\$378.00
In excess of 2 people per head – no charge children under 5	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$12.00	\$12.00
Ensuite Sites – Festival Rate 2 people				
Per night	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$60.00	\$62.00
Extra person per person per night	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$12.00	\$12.00

Cabins

Note: All cabins include linen and towels in main bedroom. Extra cost for any other beds needing linen. \$10 - Single bed package \$15 - Double linen package Or - Option to supply own linen 10% - Corporate discount on cabins for workers if in for more than 1 week at a time

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee	2025-26 Fee
Standard Cabin – Low Rate 2 People				
Per night	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$105.00	\$110.00
Per week	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$630.00	\$660.00
Extra person per person per night	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$20.00	\$20.00
Standard Cabin - Holiday Rate 2 People				
Per night	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$125.00	\$130.00
Per week	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$750.00	\$780.00
Extra person per person per night	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$20.00	\$20.00
Two Bedroom Cabin - Low Rate 2 People				
Per night	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$135.00	\$140.00
Per week	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$810.00	\$840.00
Extra person per person per night	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$20.00	\$20.00
Two Bedroom Cabin - Holiday Rate 2 People				
per night	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$145.00	\$150.00
per week	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$870.00	\$900.00
Extra person per person per night	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$20.00	\$20.00
Studio Cabin – Low Rate 2 People				
per night	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$135.00	\$140.00
per week	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$810.00	\$840.00
Extra person per person per night	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$20.00	\$20.00

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee	2025-26 Fee
Studio Cabin – Holiday Rate 2 People		·		
pernight	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$150.00	\$155.00
perweek	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$900.00	\$930.00
Extra person per person per night	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$20.00	\$20.00
Family/Accessible Cabin - Low Rate 2 People				
pernight	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$145.00	\$150.00
perweek	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$870.00	\$900.00
Extra person per person per night	Fee for provision of service		\$20.00	\$20.00
Family/Accessible Cabin - Holiday Rate 2 Peop	ole			
pernight	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$160.00	\$165.00
perweek	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$960.00	\$990.00
Extra person per person per night	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$20.00	\$20.00
Dog Friendly Cabin – Hound Doghouse				
pernight	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$145.00	\$150.00
perweek	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$870.00	\$900.00
Glamping - Single Tents				
pernight	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$90.00	\$100.00
perweek	Fee for provision of service	Υ	NA	NA

Caravan Park – Long Term Site per week

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee	2025-26 Fee
Long Term Site				
Period of stay more than 27 days, 10% GST applies, charge per week	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$140.00	\$150.00
Electricity Usage Levy Fee - 43 cents per unit	Fee for provision of service	Υ	\$0.49	\$0.51
Cabins - Additional Surcharge/Booking Fee (Elvis Festival Period)	Fee for provision of additional items within the facility	Υ	\$10.00	\$10.00

Industrial Land

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Fee	Based on demand and a set at a rebate to cover costs and to provide funding for future development and to be an incentive to prospective industries	Y	Price on application plus GST

Open Cut Experience – Peak Hill Gold Mine Tours Only

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Pre-booked Adult Group	Guided 2-hour tour of the Peak Hill Open Cut	Υ	\$10.00
Pre-booked Adult Concession Group	Experience	Υ	\$8.00
Pre-booked Child 5–17 years old Group. Children under 5 are free entry		Υ	\$5.00

Henry Parkes Centre Admission Prices

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Single entry to the King's Castle exhibit ar	nd the Parkes Motor Museum		
Adult	Single entry to the King's Castle exhibit and	Υ	\$12.00
Adult Concession	the Parkes Motor Museum	Υ	\$10.00
Child 5–17 years old		Υ	\$6.00
Children under 5			Free entry
Family: 2 Adults and up to 3 Children 5 to 17 years old Children under 5 free entry		Υ	\$30.00
Pre-Booked			
Pre-booked adult group rate – non- concession – min 20 people	Single entry to the King's Castle exhibit and the Parkes Motor Museum	Υ	\$10.00
Fee to cover cost of service			
Pre-booked adult group rate – concession – min 20 people	-	Y	\$8.00
Pre-booked Child group rate – min 20 people		Υ	\$5.00

7. Library and Marramarra Fees and Charges

Photocopying

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Black and white A4 single side	Fee to cover the cost of providing photocopies	Υ	\$0.30
Black and white A4 double side	Fee to cover the cost of providing photocopies	Υ	\$0.40
Black and white A3 single side	Fee to cover the cost of providing photocopies	Υ	\$0.60
Black and white A3 double side	Fee to cover the cost of providing photocopies	Υ	\$0.70
Colour A4 single side	Fee to cover the cost of providing photocopies	Υ	\$1.00
Colour A4 double side	Fee to cover the cost of providing photocopies	Υ	\$1.50
Colour A3 single side	Fee to cover the cost of providing photocopies	Υ	\$2.00
Colour A3 double side	Fee to cover the cost of providing photocopies	Υ	\$2.50

Laminating

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
A4	Fee to cover the cost of laminating	Υ	\$2.50
A3	Fee to cover the cost of laminating	Υ	\$4.50

Lost or Damaged Items

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Fee	Fee to cover the cost of replacing lost or damaged items	Υ	Original purchase price of the item

Exam Supervision

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25Fee
Exam supervision	Fee to cover the cost of providing exam	Υ	\$60.00 per student,
	supervision		per exam

Inter-Library Loan

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Inter-Library Loan (ILL)	Fee to cover costs of inter library loans	Υ	\$5.00 per item + ILL Charges
Overdue Fee – Inter-Library Loan	Fee to cover costs of inter library loans	Υ	\$1.50 per overdue day

Microfilm Copy Charges

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
A4	Fee to cover the costs of providing Microfilm	Υ	\$0.75
	Copies		

Search Service Fees

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Preliminary Search	Where a library staff member carries out an introductory search for a member at their request	Y	\$15.00 plus costs
Professional Search	Where a library staff member carries out a detailed search for a member at their request	Υ	\$40.00 per hour plus costs

Replacement Library Cards

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Fee	Fee to cover the cost of issuing library card replacements	Υ	\$1.50

Library Meeting Room Hire

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Hire Fee large room	Fee to cover cost of providing service	Υ	\$35.00 per hour
Hire Fee small room	Fee to cover cost of providing service	Υ	\$16.00 per hour

Marramarra Makerspace

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
3mm MDF Craftwood - A3	Fee to cover material cost	Υ	\$3.50
3mm MDF Craftwood - 32 x 29.5	Fee to cover material cost	Υ	\$3.00
3mm Ply - A3	Fee to cover material cost	Y	\$4.00
3mm Ply - 30cm x 30cm	Fee to cover material cost	Υ	\$3.50
3D Printing - 1.75mm Matte Colours PLA	Fee to cover material cost	Υ	Calculated per print
3D Printing - 1.75mm Glow Colour PLA	Fee to cover material cost	Υ	Calculated per print
3D Printing - 1.75mm Silk PLA	Fee to cover material cost	Υ	Calculated per print
3D Printing - 1.75mm Carbon Fibre PLA	Fee to cover material cost	Y	Calculated per print
Badge Making (Minimum 5) - 44mm	Fee to cover material cost	Υ	\$0.50 each
Badge Making (Minimum 5) - 24mm	Fee to cover material cost	Υ	\$0.50 each
Cricut Vinyl (Matte Colour) - 12 x 12in	Fee to cover material cost	Υ	\$4 per sheet
Cricut Infusible Ink - 12 x 12in	Fee to cover material cost	Υ	\$12 per sheet
CriCut Iron On Vinyl - 12 x 24in	Fee to cover material cost	Υ	\$0.50 per cm
CriCut Removable Vinyl - 30 x 122cm	Fee to cover material cost	Υ	\$0.50 per cm
CriCut Smart Vinyl - 13 x 36in	Fee to cover material cost	Y	\$0.50 per cm
CriCut Vinyl (Holographic) - 12 x 24in	Fee to cover material cost	Y	\$0.50 per cm
CriCut Printable Vinyl - 8.5 x 11in	Fee to cover material cost	Υ	\$4 per sheet
Watercolour Paper - 180gsm - A5	Fee to cover material cost	Υ	\$0.50 per page
Watercolour Paper - 180gsm - A4	Fee to cover material cost	Y	\$1.00 per page
Watercolour Paper - 180gsm - A3	Fee to cover material cost	Υ	\$1.50 per page
Watercolour Paper - 300gsm - A5	Fee to cover material cost	Υ	\$0.50 per page
Watercolour Paper - 300gsm - A4	Fee to cover material cost	Υ	\$1.50 per page
Watercolour Paper - 300gsm - A3	Fee to cover material cost	Y	\$2.00 per page
Air Dry Clay - 100gm	Fee to cover material cost	Υ	\$1.50 per 100g
Canvas (Pad) - A3	Fee to cover material cost	Y	\$1.50
Canvas (Pad) - A4	Fee to cover material cost	Y	\$1.00
Art Diary - A6	Fee to cover material cost	Υ	\$5.00 each
Art Diary - A4	Fee to cover material cost	Υ	\$8.00 each

Marramarra Room Hire

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Commercial/Ticketed	Fee to cover cost of providing service	Υ	\$35.00 per hour
Commercial/Ticketed	Fee to cover cost of providing service	Υ	\$250.00 per day
Community Group	Fee to cover cost of providing service	Υ	\$35.00 per hour
Community Group	Fee to cover cost of providing service	Υ	\$35.00 per day*

^{*}Assessed on a case-by-case basis relative to the type of event – covering minimum cleaning. Room is not suitable for playgroup or fitness style bookings.

8. Water Fund Fees and Charges

Water Charges

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Residential rate (all consumption) – per kl	Water consumption is charged to the consumer at a rate calculated to cover variable costs	N	\$2.10
Commercial Rate (all consumption) – per kl	Water consumption is charged to the consumer at a rate calculated to cover variable costs	N	\$2.10
Trundle School (Raw Water)	Water consumption is charged to the consumer at a rate calculated to cover variable costs	N	\$1.60
Northparkes Mine	Water consumption is charged to the consumer at a rate calculated to cover variable costs	N	\$1.30
Lachlan Shire Council	Water consumption is charged to the consumer at a rate calculated to cover costs including purchase price	N	\$2.00
Raw Water (Rural) – per kl	Water consumption is charged to the consumer at a rate calculated to cover variable costs	N	\$1.60

Availability Charges

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
20 mm	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Water Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$304.50
25 mm	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Water Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$472.50
32 mm	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Water Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$787.50
40 mm	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Water Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$1,228.50
50 mm	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Water Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$1,921.50
80 mm	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Water Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$4,898.30
100 mm	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Water Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$7,659.80
Non-Residential - Northparkes Mines	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Water Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$4,095,000.00
Imperial	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Water Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$304.50
Unmetered – Vacant and Strata Title Units	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Water Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$304.50

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Unmetered – CBD	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Water Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$1,055.30
Unmetered – NR	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Water Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$304.50
Water Service Units/Flats	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Water Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$304.50

Standpipe Sales

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Per kilolitre	Charge to cover the cost of water treatment and costs to effect supply from a nearby hydrant	N	\$5.30

Water Developer Charges

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Per Equivalent Tenement	Contribution required from Developers in accordance with the Water Developer charge Contribution Policy	N	\$14,605.50

Meter Connection Fee

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Meter Connection Fee	Fee to cover the cost of service	N	\$30.00
Meter Connection Fee If service pre- connected	Fee to cover the cost of service	N	\$178.50
Meter Dis-connection Fee	Fee to cover the cost of service	N	\$178.50
Security Deposit for Demolition Fee*	Fee to cover the cost of service	N	\$1,181.30

Meter Tests

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
20mm Shire Area	Fee to cover the cost of carrying out testing of water meters	N	Actual Cost plus Postage
20mm+ other Local Government areas and special requirements	Fee to cover the cost of carrying out testing of water meters	Ν	Actual Cost plus Postage

Meter Readings

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Water meter reading fee including meter re-reads	Fee to cover the cost of reading a water meter at the request of the consumer or other parties	N	\$58.00
Administration fee if Certificate required within 48 hours	Fee to cover the cost of reading a water meter at the request of the consumer or other parties	N	\$58.00

External Fire Hydrant Testing – Administration Fee

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Annual Certification – per building	Fee to cover the cost of providing an annual certification for essential services compliance	Υ	\$252.00

Pressure/Flow Test and Report for Fire

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Fee	Fee to cover the cost of completing test	Υ	\$200.00

Backflow Device Testing

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Per device	Fee to cover the cost of completing testing	Υ	\$142.00 + parts

Water Restrictor Fee

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Connection of Water Restrictor	Fee to cover the cost of connecting a water restrictor	Υ	\$175.00
Disconnection of Water Restrictor	Fee to cover the cost of disconnecting a water restrictor	Υ	\$175.00

9. Sewer Fund Fees and Charges

Residential Sewer Access Charges

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
BR = SDF X ((AC20 + CR) x UC)			
BR = annual residential sewerage bill	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Sewer Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$775.00
SDF = sewer discharge factor	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Sewer Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$1.20
AC20 = annual residential sewerage access charge (20mm connection)	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Sewer Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$436.00
Unmetered business*		Ν	\$1,077.00
CR = average annual residential water co	onsumption – 222kl		
UC = sewer usage charge	UC is applied to the water consumed by a property assessed to be discharged into the sewer system. Fee covers the estimated treatment cost of wastewater	N	\$2.40

Sewer Access Charges

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Residential	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Sewer Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$775.00
Residential Unit/Flat	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Sewer Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$775.00
Trundle/Tullamore Sewerage Charge	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Sewer Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$775.00
Trundle/Tullamore Sewerage Charge – Vacant Land	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Sewer Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$436.00
Churches	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Sewer Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$387.50
Residential Multiples Sewer x no flats x 100% of residential rate	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Sewer Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$775.00

Non-Residential Sewer Access Charges

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
20mm	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Sewer Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$436.00
25mm	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with operation of Sewer Fund & Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$684.00
32mm	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Sewer Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$1,113.00
40mm	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Sewer Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$1,749.00
50mm	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Sewer Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$2,729.00
80mm	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Sewer Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$6,982.00
100mm	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Sewer Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$10,909.00
Minimum annual non-residential sewerage charge	Calculated to cover the fixed costs associated with the operation of the Sewer Fund and Infrastructure replacement programs	N	\$775.00
UC = sewer usage charge	UC is applied to the water consumed by a property assessed to be discharged into the sewer system. Fee covers the estimated treatment cost of wastewater	N	\$2.40

Sewer Developer Charges

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Per Equivalent Tenement	Contribution required from Developers in accordance with the Sewerage Developer charge Contribution Policy	N	\$5,715.00

Sewer Connection Application Fee

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Fee	Fee to cover the cost of connecting a water meter	N	\$30.00

Trade Waste Service Fee – Section 501

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Category 1 and 2 – Annual Trade Waste Fee	Fee to cover the administration of Trade Waste agreement	Ν	\$303.00
Category 3 – Annual Trade Waste Fee	Fee to cover the administration of Trade Waste agreement	N	\$1,071.00

Trade Waste Usage Charge

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Based on percentage of Water Consumption deemed discharged into the sewer system KI	Rate is applied to the water consumed by property assessed to be discharged into the sewer system. Fee covers the estimated treatment cost of the liquid trade waste. Fee is to cover re-inspection of non-compliant issues detected at initial inspection	N	\$2.90
Where no onsite pre-treatment occurs per KI	Rate is applied to the water consumed by property assessed to be discharged into the sewer system. Fee covers the estimated treatment cost of the liquid trade waste. Fee is to cover re-inspection of non-compliant issues detected at initial inspection	N	\$21.20

Trade Waste Re-inspection Fee

Fee name	Fee description	GST	2024-25 Fee
Fee per re-inspection required	Rate is applied to the water consumed by property assessed to be discharged into the sewer system. Fee covers the estimated treatment cost of the liquid trade waste. Fee i to cover re-inspection of non-compliant issued detected at initial inspection		\$126.50









